XetaWave, LLC

1668 Valtec Lane, Suite G
Boulder, CO 80301

(303) 447-2745

August 17,2012

Elite Electronic Engineering, Inc.
1516 Centre Circle,
Downers Grove, IL 60515

RE: Xetawave, LLC (Grantee Code: PEJ)
Request for Limited Modular Approval (LMA)

To: Elite Electronic Engineering:

This letter is to address concern regarding the compliance of our MSD9 limited modular
transmitter, FCC ID# PEG-93829283-MSD9. with the requirements of FCC Public Notice DA
00-1407, Part 15 Unlicensed Modular Transmitter Approval, released June 26, 2000.

FCC Notice: “If compliance with one or more of the numbered requirements, listed above.
cannot be demonstrated, it may be possible to obtain a “Limited Modular Approval” (LMA).
This will be issued in those instances where the Grantee can demonstrate that it will retain
control over the final installation of the device, such that compliance of the end product is
assured. In such a case. an operating condition on the grant of equipment authorization for the
module would state that the module is only approved for use when installed in devices produced
by a specific manufacturer. typically the Grantee. If LMA is sought, the application for the
equipment authorization must make this fact clear. It must also specifically state how control of
the end product, into which the module will be installed, will be maintained, such that full
compliance of the end product is always ensured.

Xetawave Response: Xetawave confirms that it will exercise control over the final installation
of this module, such that compliance of the end product is assured. To do so, Xetawave has
instructed its sales department personnel to make sure that devices, in which the MSD9 wireless
data transceivers are installed in, will not be available for sale to the general public. These
instructions will be given in writing to sales personnel, who will be required to respond to the
instructions with a written acknowledgment.

In addition, Xetawave will provide its customers with antenna installation instructions and
transmitter operating conditions for satisfying RF exposure compliance.



Xetawave confirms that the MDS9 limited modular transmitter will only be installed in the
devises produced by Xetawave, LLC.

Respectfully submitted,
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Robert Campbell,’
COO
Xetawave, LL.C



